
 

  

 

 
  

 

DATE: March 20, 2024 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Approve the Facilities Master Plan 
 

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer  

  ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve the Facilities Master Plan. 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

Lionakis Architects will present the final Facilities Master Plan for the Board’s review.  The 

presentation will include an overview of the Facilities Master Plan process, the overall facility 

needs of the District, and highlight the priority projects identified in the plan. 

  

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Laura Rowe, Business Services Coordinator, for Todd Rivera, Assistant      

                                Superintendent Chief Business Officer                                         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachments: Facilities Master Plan, Facilities Master Plan Presentation 

 


